A
E,— DENR DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
—

Fw: Status Inquiry of Application for Free Patent - 045312

1 message

Regional Office <denr8888mimaropa@yahoo.com> Thu, Aug 26, 2021 at 10:39 AM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>, LPDD MIMAROPA <denrmimaropalpdd@gmail.com>

For your action please

DENR MIMAROPA Regional Office (8888 Focal)
1515 L & S Building, Roxas Boulevard, Ermita, Manila 1000
(02) 405-01-57

Fax (02) 405-03-27; 405-00-46

VOIP#(02) 755-3300 / 755-3330 loc 2700

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Eena De Mesa <eena@taophilippines.com>

To: Cenrotaytay <cenrotaytay@denr.gov.ph>; Denr8888mimaropa <denr8888mimaropa@yahoo.com>
Cc: Ellyn Mapacpac <ellyn@taophilippines.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 August 2021, 09:41:42 am GMT+8

Subject: Re: Status Inquiry of Application for Free Patent - 045312

Good morning,

Would like to follow-up po:

Status of the application for Free Patent of Ms. Jovelyn Ulson for Lot 11224.
Application #: 045312

Thank you and keep safe,
Eena

-- On Tue, 24 Aug 2021 14:49:01 +0800 Eena De Mesa<eena@taophilippines.com> wrote ---

Good day,
Follow-up ko lang po sana email below.

Thanks,
Eena

---- On Thu, 19 Aug 2021 15:45:49 +0800 R4B CENRO Taytay <cenrotaytay@denr.gov.ph> wrote -
acknowledged
On Thu, Aug 19, 2021 at 3:27 PM Eena De Mesa <eena@taophilippines.com> wrote:

Good day CENRO,

Hope you are well.

We would like to ask the status of the application for Free Patent of Ms. Jovelyn Ulson for Lot 11224.
Application #: 045312
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Thank you and keep safe,
Eena

£

Eena de Mesa

Tao Lostboys Inc.

c: +63 949 995 6650

e: eena@taophilippines.com

w: www.taophilippines.com
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